

## Contact

Ahmedabad  
8264010532 (Home)  
jenisshah3008@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/jenisshah30](http://www.linkedin.com/in/jenisshah30)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Content Strategy  
Project Coordination  
Training

# JENIS SHAH

Assistant Professor at LJ Institutes of Eng & Technology | Co-Founder @Arowa Webtech | #Academistrian | Start Up Mentor | Creative Content Writer  
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

## Summary

I have vast experience in the field of teaching, especially courses designed for the computer and information technology fields. I am currently working as an Assistant Professor at a reputed engineering college in Gujarat, "L.J. Institute Of Engineering & Technology".

Moreover, I have started a new company along with my life partner, known as Arowa Webtech, a leading Digital Marketing and Branding agency in Ahmedabad, where our aim is to deliver strong IT business solutions to end-users and clients to boost their business on various online platforms.

Website: <https://arowawebtech.com/>

With this, I have experience as a project manager at IT company- "Akash Technolabs ( 2017-2020 as Part Time Project Manager) & Greyline Infotech ( 2014 )", a Pioneer at the Health care startup of Ahmedabad named "E-Swasthya( 2014 - 2015 )".

---

## Experience

L.J. INSTITUTE OF ENGG AND TECH., AHMEDABAD 728

Assistant Professor

July 2017 - Present (5 years 9 months)

Ahmedabad Area, India

Arowa Webtech

Co-Founder

January 2021 - Present (2 years 3 months)

Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

Akash TechnoLabs

Project Manager

June 2018 - December 2020 (2 years 7 months)

Ahmedabad, Gujarat

### Intellect Engineering Classes

Self Employed

January 2015 - July 2015 (7 months)

Ahmedabad

I am the co-founder of Intellect Engineering Classes. Here, i am teaching all the subjects of computer and Information Technology. We are providing best teaching to the students of degree and diploma engineering.

### Eswasthya

General Manager

October 2014 - January 2015 (4 months)

Ahmedabad Area, India

Manage and handle the operations of the company which leads it to the pick of the mountain. Make Strategy, planning, and execution of ideas for the product and growth of the company.

### Greyline Infotech

General Manager

January 2014 - September 2014 (9 months)

Ahmedabad Area, India

I have experience of 9 months in GreyLine Infotech Company on the post of Manager (Till Sep, 2014). During my Job I managed whole the staff, their work, Projects of the company, Dealing with the client and complete the projects with the client's deadlines

---

## Education

SILVER OAK COLLEGE OF ENGG., & TECH., AHMEDABAD 077

Master of Engineering - MEng, Information Technology · (2015 - 2017)

Gujarat Technological University

Bachelor of Engineering (BE), Information Technology · (2010 - 2014)

Diwan Ballubhai Higher Secondary School

12th, Science · (2005 - 2010)